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APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

APPLICANT TO COMPLETE (one application per person please)
TITLE:
Mr 

Mrs

Ms 

Miss (circle one)

First
Name:__________________

Surname:______________________

Preferred Name:_______________
Occupation:________________________
APPLICANT TO COMPLETE (This Information is not displayed)
Are you, or have you ever been known by any other name?
Yes/No
If YES, please write the name in full here:__________________________
Have you ever been, or are you currently a member of any other chartered club?









Yes/No

If yes please write the name here: _________________________________

Have you ever been refused membership or expelled from any Chartered Club?
Yes/No

If YES, please advise the club name and circumstances:___________________________
________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________
Have you ever been convicted of any crime, or awaiting any charge within the crimes Act? If YES please advise circumstances: _______________________
__________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________
Address: ____________________________________________________

Town: __________________________

Post Code _______
Home Ph: _________
Work Ph: __________
Mobile Ph: ___________
Date of Birth: ___/___/____
E-Mail: ___________________________

Please join my membership with:

Name: __________________________________Membership #: ____________
All applications must go before the Te Anau Club Committee, If approved you will receive an invoice for the membership fee in the mail, you may then pay the account in which ever is most suitable to you.

If paying direct, Please bring the payment slip from the “Welcome Letter”

Questions to be answered by the Proposer and Seconder

We propose the above candidate for membership of the Te Anau Club. We certify that we both have been financial members of the Te Anau Club for at least 12 months and we guarantee, from personal knowledge of the candidate that he/she is a fit and proper person to be a member of our Club

Proposer: ______________
Membership # _____
Signature _______________ 



(Please Print)
Seconder: ______________
Membership # _____
Signature _______________



(Please print)
PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT:
The Te Anau Club is collecting and will hold the information on this form. The information is required so that the club and its members can assess the applicants suitability for membership (including transfer of membership) and so it can administer its operation and assist other clubs affiliated to Clubs New Zealand to administer theirs. 

The applicant acknowledges that by signing this form he or she has authorized the club to obtain, check, exchange information with, and supply information to members of the Club, Clubs New Zealand, and clubs that are affiliated to Clubs New Zealand.

The Applicant is entitled, under the Privacy act 1993, to have access to, and request correction of, personal information held by the club about the applicant.

I hereby agree to abide by the rules of the club and certify that the information provided on this application form is correct. I acknowledge that if I have given any false information, it could result in an automatic cancellation on my application and/or membership of the club.

I acknowledge that I have read the Privacy Act statement above, and acknowledge that the club will make enquiries into my suitability as a member and should my application for membership be refused, the club is not required to supply a reason for the refusal.

Signed: ____________________________

Date: _____________________   

OFFICE TO COMPLETE

Date received: _______________
Payment Received: _________________

Method of Payment: 
Cash 
Eftpos/Credit
Internet

Entered: Membership # ______________

MEMBERSHIP SUBSCRIPTIONS (Senior age 65)
 (If you apply part way though the year the cost will be part of full year amount please ask staff)
Single

$35.00



Senior Single
$20.00

Junior single
$10.00

Corporate 

$129.00 (Corporate membership is for clubs or groups only. This will allow the group or club to be a member and the members of the club or group become associate members. This will allow the associate members to utilize the bar facilities while on the Te Anau Club during the club or group business only)
